34009 ALVARADO-NILES ROAD
UNION CITY, CALIFORNIA 94587
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February 1, 2012

Honorable Isobel Dvorsky

President, Board of Trustees

Chabot-Las Positas Community College District
Chancellor’s Office

5020 Franklin Drive

Pleasanton, CA 94588

Re: Appointment of Trustee to Union City Oversight Board
Dear President Dvorsky:

As you are aware, the City of Union City has dissolved its redevelopment agency as required by ABX1
26. An Oversight Board is being formed to provide policy direction for the Successor Agency of the
dissolved redevelopiment agency. The Oversight Board is to include a representative from the community
colleges appointed by California Community College Chancellor Jack Scott.

It is our understanding Chancellor Scott is looking for suggestions from the local community college
district. Union City requests that the Board of Trustees nominate Trustee Arnulfo Cedillo as the
representative for the Union City Oversight Board. Dr. Cedillo is a long time experienced trustee with the
community college district and a resident of Union City. Dr. Cedillo would do an excellent job
representing the interests of the college district and the community on the Oversight Board.

Union City would like to continue working Chabot-Las Positas Community College District to realize our
shared vision of creating a Chabot College satellite campus in the Station District. Union City looks
forward to Dr. Cedillo’s participation on the Oversight Board to complete the vision of creating a Chabot
College satellite facility.

Union City requests that the appointment be made by March 1, 2012. The Oversight Board will hold its
first meeting at a date to be identified between March 1, 2012 and prior to May 1, 2012.

Please contact Redevelopment Successor Agency Manger Mark Evanoff if you have any questions (510)
675-5345, marke@unioncity.org.

Sincerely,
meeves
City Manager

Cc: Joel L. Kinnamon, Ed.D., Chancellor
Union City Mayor and City Council



